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From: 
Sent: Wednesday, 19 August 2020 12:20 PM 
To: Martyn Cole <Martyn.Cole@kapiticoast.govt.nz> 
Cc: 
Subject: Northern Tararua Livestock and Taonga Protection - Research on 1080 in Water 

Hi Martyn 

Thanks for speaking with me today.  I wish to provide you with the following information. 

The Ministry of Health guidelines require us to notify operators of public water supplies within three kilometres of 
an aerial treatment that an operation is taking place. 

The MOH guidelines specify that no toxic bait should be applied to a waterway less than 400 meters upstream from 
a public water way.  400 metres has been determined to be sufficient to avoid risk to human health. 

The Hautere infiltration galleries near the Otaki River (those closest to the operational area) are located 
approximately 13 kilometres downstream of the proposed treatment area. 

Attached are some research papers on the fate of 1080 in waterways and ground water.  The NIWA paper on effects 
of 1080 on fish and stream invertebrates in West Coast Streams contains relevant information.  In particular, points 
3 and 6 in the Executive Summary discuss the rapid leaching of 1080 from cereal baits and that despite the large 
quantities of bait placed in the streams during this trial, 1080 concentrations were all lower than the Ministry of 
Health’s PMVA. 

Please note that the Ministry of Health’s Provisional Maximum Accepted Value (PMAV) of 4 parts per billion 
represents the concentration of sodium fluoroacetate (1080) in water that, on the basis of present knowledge, is not 
considered to cause any significant risk to the health of the consumer over their lifetime of consumption of that 
water. 

Within the Otaki River catchment it is proposed that cereal pellet bait containing 1080 will be applied at a rate of 1.5 
kilograms per hectare.  The bait has a 1080 content of 0.15%.  This means that 2.25 grams of 1080 active ingredient 
will be applied per hectare.  The relatively small amount of bait that falls into water ways will be diluted to 
undetectable levels due to the large volumes of water involved and the fact that 1080 is released from submerged 
baits within a 24 hour period. 

Please let me know if you require further information. 

Regards 
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From: 
Sent: Thursday, 25 June 2020 2:30 PM 
To: 'martyn.cole@kapiticoast.govt.nz' <martyn.cole@kapiticoast.govt.nz> 
Cc:  Subject: Notice of Proposal to Use Vertebrate Toxic Agents for TB Vector Control: Northern Tararua Range 

Dear Martyn 

Epro Limited of Taupo has been contracted by TBFree New Zealand and The Department of Conservation  to 
undertake an animal predator control project within the Northern Tararua Range. 

Epro give notice of our intention to apply sodium fluoroacetate (1080) impregnated cereal pellet baits by helicopter.  
The aerial operation will commence with prefeeding in late July 2020 and will be progressively completed between 
then and 20 December 2020, weather permitting. 

A map of the operational area is included in the attached fact sheet. 

We seek Council’s advice as to whether you have any concerns over public water supplies in the area.  We are 
aware of the Otaki bore supply.  This will not be affected. 

Please notify us if Kapiti Coast District Council has any queries or concerns relating to this project. 

Regards 








